

From: Carlos Nalda

To: Jose Trevino

Date: June 10, 2010

Subject: FCC file number 0286-EX-ST-2010

---

Message:

Mr. Trevino,

Raysat Antenna Systems (RAS) believes that this will be the last STA required for the subject experimentations. It is not clear that additional experimental authority will be needed beyond the requested six-month STA period, and long-term operating authority (likely commercial rather than experimental authority) will be sought if needed.

However, the final determinations with respect to future regulatory authority are affected by the transfer of control application granted by the FCC International Bureau and pending before OET. This transaction has not yet been consummated and the new control group will make final decisions with respect to these issues. Thus, RAS seeks to ensure that sufficient authority is in place to maintain necessary operations for the company, preserve regulatory options going forward and, of course, ensure that important U.S. Government users have access to systems and services provided in support of their missions.

Please let me know if you require any additional information.

Best regards,

Carlos Nalda